Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 27 March 2023 3:49 PM

To: Motor Claim - Ill; Admin A; assignments

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Re: SLU4336C - INDIA TP - DOA: 06/03/2023 - Yr Ref: SLK9211Z -

Liability Confirmation

Categories: HMK

Dear Jacelyn,

Thank you for the assignment.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 3:38 PM

To: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-
a@lkkauto.com>

Cc: 'VAuUG Claims' <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Re: SLU4336C - INDIA TP - DOA: 06/03/2023 - Yr Ref: SLK92117Z - Liability Confirmation

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SLLU4336C and let us have your report urgently.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to insurlogic (ILP). Please check with workshop if they have
negotiated any COR settlement with our insured.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Jacelyw Lok

NDIA
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Serving the region since T987

64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 10B Building, Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 229



From: VAuG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 3:25 PM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] - Re: SLU4336C - INDIA TP - DOA: 06/03/2023 - Yr Ref: SLK92117Z - Liability Confirmation

Good afternoon,

Kindly assign LKK.

Thanks!
Best Regards,
Iswan

¢/
\(" nA?JTOMOTIVE GROUP

#VAUG
Sin Ming AutoCity
160 Sin Ming Drive
Singapore 575722
Claims Office: #03-03
Workshops: #08-08/09/10
Tel: 64532121
Fax: 64599795
Website: www.vinsautogroup.com.sg
Email: claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg

Follow us on :

BEE00

** w.e.f 15th May 2017, we have shifted location! **
** w.e.f 20th November 2017, we have changed our email address! **
** w.e.f 28th June 2022, our head office have shifted to 20 Sin Ming Lane #06-65/66 Singapore 573968 **

On Thu, 23 Mar 2023 at 13:43, Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Sir / Mdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your email.

We propose using one of the following motor surveyor:

e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the above.



Thanks!

Best Regards,

Jacelywn Lok

NDIA
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Serving the region since T987
64 Cecil Street, #04/#05 10B Building, Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 229

From: VAUG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, March 22, 2023 4:12 PM

To: Jaclyn <jaclyn@jpknights.com>

Cc: Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>; Claims <claims@jpknights.com>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Re: SLU4336C - INDIA TP - DOA: 06/03/2023 - Yr Ref: SLK92117 - Liability Confirmation

Good afternoon,
Can we confirm if you'd be doing direct settlement for this case?
Before we bring the car in for survey.

Thanks!
Best regards,

Iswan
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\(L nA?JTOMOTIVE GROUP

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

On Tue, 7 Mar 2023 at 15:18, Jaclyn <jaclyn@jpknights.com> wrote:

WIHTOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Kiara

We are appointed by India international Insurance to explore a fast direct settlement with your good company.

Please kindly provide us with the followings:

1.Damage photos
2.Quotation/Estimate



We hope to resolve this amicably. Thank you.

Regards,
Jaclyn Loh
JP KNIGHTS PTE LTD | 33 UBI AVE 3 #05-46/47 VERTEX TOWER A SINGAPORE 408868 |CO REG: 2007237632

Tel: 6345 0068 |Fax: 6344 5328 |FLASH Accident Reporting Hotline: 6100 1620 / 6360 1038; Web: www.jpknights.com

JP Knights

Adjusters & Surveyors

it Certification w3

SAC Body
Q5-2015-26

Confidential: This mail (including all attachments) contains confidential information which may be privileged. It is intended solely for the
identified recipient(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not an intended recipient, please reply to us immediately and delete this message
from your system. You may not copy or use it for any purpose, or otherwise disclose its contents to any person.

From: VAuG Claims <claims@vinsautogroup.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 7 March 2023 1:40 pm

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - SLU4336C - INDIA TP - DOA: 06/03/2023 - Yr Ref: SLK92117 - Liability Confirmation

Good morning,
Please kindly advise the OIC and advise the liability for this case
Thanks!

Best regards,

Kiara

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

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you
by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any use,
distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly
prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information
could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors
or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet
transmission or any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the personal data
being sent is current, complete and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data may be processed
and retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“lll”) in line with the purposes in Ill's Personal Data Policy
(https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have obtained the
consent from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring them to llI’s
website. This message may contain confidential information intended only for the individual named. If you are not the
named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender immediately and delete
this email from your system. Any views expressed in the email are those of the individual sender, except where the
sender specifically states them to be the view of lll. The information and/or comments provided or expressed in this
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message are not to be construed as legal advice and are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on
any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message/research memorandum as legal advice. Il
shall not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments
provided or expressed in this message.”

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
prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could
be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or
omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or
any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the personal data being sent is
current, complete and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data may be processed and retained by
India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“lll”) in line with the purposes in llI's Personal Data Policy
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
sender specifically states them to be the view of IIl. The information and/or comments provided or expressed in this
message are not to be construed as legal advice and are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on
any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message/research memorandum as legal advice. IlI
shall not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments
provided or expressed in this message.”

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by
mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any use, distribution,
transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be
intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions
in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or any
modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you undertake that the personal data being sent is current,
complete and accurate. You understand and consent that the personal data may be processed and retained by India
International Insurance Pte Ltd (“IlI”) in line with the purposes in lllI’s Personal Data Policy
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
message are not to be construed as legal advice and are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on any
information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message/research memorandum as legal advice. Ill shall
not be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments provided or
expressed in this message.”




